
  

  

  

From: Walker, Sue! (b)(6)___ ‘@mail.house.gov] 

Sent: 2/25/2023 4:37:54 PM 

To: Nelson, Jason [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4411465f29bf41f5a932 1301 bbd1a3b5-Nelson, Jas] 

Subject: RE: MEDIA ADVISORY: Federal Interagency Teams to Canvass East Palestine Homes Impacted by Derailment 

  

CAUTIGON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 

sender, Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this email ifit is unsolicited or suspicious 

in nature.   
  

Thank you, Jason. This is incredibly helpful and I've shared with Rep. Houlahan and our entire team 

Take care and stay well, 

Sue 

Sue Walker | Deputy Chief of Staff and District Director 

Rep. Chrissy Houlahan | PA-O6 
  

Fe ean tore A Sait SRE 

  i158. REPRESEN TATE 

  

  

From: Nelson, Jason <Jason.Nelson2 @fema.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:29 PM 

To: Nelson, Jason <Jason.Nelson2 @fema.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: MEDIA ADVISORY: Federal Interagency Teams to Canvass East Palestine Homes Impacted by Derailment 

Good evening, 

Please find below and attached information from our partners at the EPA. 

Respectfully, 

Jason A. Nelson 

Chief, Disaster Response & Recovery | Congressional Affairs Division | Office of External Affairs 

Office: (202) 646-2973 | Mobile: (202) 494-5565 

laser. nelson? G@fema dhs.aov 
  

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
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From: RS PIO <R5S PiO@eng eoy> 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 8:16 PM 

To: R5_ PIO<R5 Pib@epa goy> 

Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Federal Interagency Teams to Canvass East Palestine Homes Impacted by Derailment 

  

  

Federal Interagency Teams to Canvass East 

Palestine Homes Impacted by Derailment; 

EPA Launches Hotline to Support Residents 
EAST PALESTINE, Ohio — The Biden-Harris Administration today announced that federal 

interagency teams including FEMA, HHS, EPA, and CDC will conduct door-to-door outreach to 

help provide support for residents of East Palestine, Ohio, beginning Saturday, February 25. 
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